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MEMORANDUM
Sent via Email

To: President Anthony Driver
Community Commission for Public Safety and Accountability

Vice President Remel Terry
Community Commission for Public Safety and Accountability

Commissioner Sandra Wortham
Community Commission for Public Safety and Accountability

From: Deputy Director Sarah Boyle
Strategic Projects Division, Office of the Superintendent
Chicago Police Department

Date: December 27, 2024

Re: CPD's Response to CCPSA's Feedback on General Orders G01-11 & G01-11-01

Reference #: 017-2024-CCPSA

Dear President Driver, Vice President Terry and Commissioner Wortham,

The Chicago Police Department recognizes that the Commission has been given the right to access Department
information, applicable to law, to carry out their powers and duties. Source: MCC 2-80-120 Furthermore, the Department
commits to our duty of cooperation. Source: MCC 2-80-140.

Pursuant to 2-80-110 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, the Chicago Police Department submits the latest drafts, which
contain the latest CCPSA recommendations and minor revisions based on Research and Development's editorial review.
The attached documents are that of General Order G01-11, “Community Commission for Public Safety and Accountability,”
and General Order G01-11-01, "Community Commission for Public Safety and Accountability (CCPSA) Ordinance."
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The Chicago Police Department looks forward to a continued collaborative policymaking process with the CCPSA.
If there are any questions or concerns regarding the attached draft policies, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Emergency: 9-1-1 ¢« Non-Emergency: (Within City limits) 3-1-1 ¢« Non-Emergency and TTY: (Outside City limits) 312-746-6000
* E-mail: police@cityofchicago.org « Website: www.cityofchicago.org/police



cc:

Scott Spears, General Counsel, Chicago Police Department

Dana O'Malley, Chief of Staff, Chicago Police Department

Adam Gross, Executive Director, CCPSA

Brian Kenner, Deputy Director of the Commission, CCPSA
Damon Smith, Deputy Director of District Councils, CCPSA

Cody Stephens, Director of Research, Planning and Policy, CCPSA

W/f’&v/

Sarah Boyle

Deputy Director

Office of the Superintendent
Chicago Police Department



